Raheem J. Brennerman

Reg. No. 54001-048

FCI Allenwood Low

Federal Correctional Institution
P. O. Box 1000

White Deer, Pa. 17887-1000

Mr. Kenneth A. POLITE JR.
Assistant Attorney General

Criminal Division

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, D.C. 20530-0001

-and-

Mr. Damian WILLIAMS
United States Attorney
Southern District of New York
One St Andrew's Plaza

New York, New York 10007

February 9, 2023

BY E-MAIL & CERTIFIED FIRST CLASS MAIL
E: kenneth.polite@usdoj.gov
E: damian.williams@usdoj.gov

Regarding: Raheem Jefferson BRENNERMAN
Civilian Crime Report

Dear Messrs. Polite Jr. and Williams,

This correspondence is submitted in reliance on my civil and Constitutional rights and further to my correspondence to you
dated January 6, 2023. In excess of thirty (30) days has now passed, totaling in-excess of one hundred (100) days since
submitting the civilian crime report forms and addendum ("Civilian Crime Report") (copy appended). To-date, | have received no
response or update from you or your office. In that time, | remain unjustly imprisoned and my civil and Constitutional rights
continues to be violated. This is a very serious and significant violation of human, civil and Constitutional rights, given the

miscarriage of justice concerns with my cases.

This prosecution was commenced by the U.S. Attorney Office for the Southern District of New York, charging me inter alia with
criminal contempt of court and principally for $300 million bank fraud among others, following Judge Lewis A. Kaplan's referral
and insistence on prosecuting me criminally. On October 5, 2022, | signed under penalty of perjury and submitted the Civilian
Crime Report to the U.S. Attorney, SDNY, Mr. Damian Williams: the U.S. Attorney Office, SDNY, Civilian Crime Report Unit
(Criminal Division); and the U.S. District Court, SDNY at United States v. Brennerman, case no. 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No.
286, following the U.S. Attorney Office, SDNY providing me the civilian crime report form in September 2022 and requesting
that | complete, sign and submit the form prior to October 15, 2022.

To-date, while no response has been received from the U.S. Attorney Office, SDNY or any other U.S. Department of Justice
office, in that time Judge Richard J. Sullivan has continued to exacerbate the violation of my civil and Constitutional rights by
continuing to falsely promulgate and obfuscate the record. After 13 months and without requesting the U.S. Attorney to answer
my Collateral Attack petition, Judge Sullivan responded at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 289 to my Omnibus Motion including
Collateral Attack petition at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 269, 270, 272, 274 which highlights among others, judicial misconduct

and prosecutorial misconduct.



In summary, the judicial misconduct highlights that Judge Sullivan intentionally misrepresented (fabricated) the evidence of
FDIC to falsely satisfy the law and statute to convict and imprison me for bank fraud and bank fraud conspiracy and that in
compliance with the Supreme Court promulgation the entire case should be dismissed or set-aside because Judge Sullivan
exhibited his partiality and interest in the outcome of the case by intentionally misrepresenting (fabricating) evidence solely to

convict and imprison me.

Judge Sullivan's adjudication at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 288, yet again incorrectly and falsely stated that the Second
Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals had already considered the issue of his misconduct ("Judicial misconduct”) and that of the
prosecution ("Prosecutorial misconduct”). However, | responded to his false and erroneous adjudication through Motion for
Reconsideration at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 290 with evidence appended as exhibits, pointing out that there was no record
or instance within the Second Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals' Summary Order disposition to the direct appeals which dealt with or
even mentioned the issue of Judge Sullivan's misconduct and that of the prosecution. Nor was that issue ever presented to the

Court of Appeals to decide.

Among others, | appended at "Exhibit A" a copy of the Summary Order decision by the Appeals Court to my direct appeal,
highlighting that that Court was never presented with, nor did they consider the issue of "judicial misconduct" and "prosecutorial
misconduct” and that Judge Sullivan could not point to any part of their decision which dealt with his misconduct or that of the
prosecution. Judge Sullivan made such false promulgation in an endeavor to avoid scrutiny of his misconduct.

Furthermore, at "Exhibit B" and "Exhibit C", | submitted evidence which highlighted that while Government exhibits (GX 1-57;
GX -57A: GX1-73; GX 529) presented at trial demonstrated that my interaction of maintaining a wealth management brokerage
account and having preliminary discussion was with a non-EDIC insured institution, Morgan Stanley Smith Barney, LLC. |
presented that evidence to Judge Sullivan to bolster my request for judgment of acquittal pursuant to Rule 29 of the Federal
Rule of Criminal Procedure on June 24, 2018 at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 167. However, approximately 5 months later on
November 19, 2018, Judge Sullivan intentionally misrepresented (fabricated) the evidence when he denied my request for
judgment of acquittal and sentenced me at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 206 at 19; see also 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 254,
Ex. D, by falsely stating that my interaction was with a different Morgan Stanley entity, "the private banking arm of Morgan
Stanley," which is FDIC insured. This was so as to falsely satisfy the law and statute to convict and imprison me.

Judge Sullivan, however inadvertently promulgated at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 289, that the record did establish that
Morgan Stanley operates through a family of affiliate entities and that each affiliate entity would require its own FDIC certificate
to be federally insured. Judge Sullivan also pointed out that the evidence and testimony of Government witness presented at
trial established that | interacted with a non-FDIC insured institution, Morgan Stanley Smith Barney, LLC and that to be
convicted of bank fraud and bank fraud conspiracy, the entity must be FDIC insured.

Among others, in my response submitted as Motion for Reconsideration at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 290, | asked Judge
Sullivan, how he (Judge Sullivan) could have convicted and imprisoned me for bank fraud and bank fraud conspiracy when he
was fully aware of the records given his own promulgation cited above. | also highlighted to him that his recent promuigation
cited above demonstrates that the decision to my direct appeal by the Second Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals was clearly
erroneous given his own recitation of the evidence and trial records. However, Judge Sullivan stated that he had no authority to

review the decision of the Appeals Court.

| remain unjustly imprisoned for bank fraud and bank fraud conspiracy even when Judge Sullivan now admits on record at 1:17-
cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 289, that the record established that | had no interaction with an FDIC insured entity, which is contrary
to Judge Sullivan's previous promulgation during sentencing at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 206 at 19, where he falsely stated
that | maintained account and received banking perks worth $6.500 including sky miles and free checking (the alleged conduct
for the bank fraud conviction rather than the charged $300 million) from "the private banking arm of Morgan Stanley" which is
FDIC insured. Now Judge Sullivan admits on record that evidence at trial established that my interaction and account was with
a different Morgan Stanley affiliate, Morgan Stanley Smith Barney, LLC which is a non-FDIC insured institution. Judge Sullivan's
previous misrepresentation (fabrication) of the evidence was s0 as to falsely satisfy the law and statute to convict and imprison

me.

Supreme Court precedent makes clear that a criminal defendant tried by a partial judge is entitled to have his conviction set
aside no matter how strong the evidence against him. See Edward v. Balisok, 520 U.S. 641, 647, 117 S. Ct. 1684, 13 L. Ed 2d
906 (1997); Arizona v. Fulminante, 499 U.S. 279, 308, 111 S. Ct. 1246, 113 L. Ed 2d 302 (1991); Turney v. Ohio, 270 U.S. 510,
535, 47 S. Ct. 437 71 L. Ed 749, 5 Ohio Law Abs, 185, 25 Ohio L. Rep 236 (1927).

Moreover, relevant Court precedent makes clear that habeas relief is appropriate where a prosecutor's misconduct has "so
infect[ed] the trial with unfairness as to make the resulting conviction a denial of due process." Greer v. Miller, 483 U.S. 756,



765, 107 S. Ct. 3102 97 L. Ed 2d 618 (1987) (quoting Donnelly v. DeChristoforo, 416 U.S. 637, 643, 94 S. Ct. 1868, 40 L Ed 2d
431 (1974). As highlighted in the Collateral Attack petition and Civilian Crime Report, the prosecutors conspired with Linklaters
LLP (attorney for alleged victim) through Attorney Paul S. Hessler to intentionally withhold and hide the pertinent evidence
(missing ICBC (London) plc files including [underwriting file], [meeting minutes], [notes], [emails]) which | required to present my
complete defense at trial and to demonstrate that there was no fraud.

An appeal of Judge Sullivan's erroneous and false adjudication to my Collateral Attack petition is not a plausible option. As
Judge Sullivan highlighted, the Second Circuit U.S. Court of Appeal previously made an erroneous decision which allowed my
falsely imprisonment and the Court refused to correct their error when requested. Moreover, Judge Sullivan already denied the

right to appeal.

The Court record is developed with evidence of the misconduct, however | remain unjustly imprisoned. A review of the Omnibus
Motion including Collateral Attack petition at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC Nos. 269, 270, 272, 274, 286; Judge Sullivan's
adjudication at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 289; my response submitted as Motion for Reconsideration at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS),
EFC No. 290; as well Judge Sullivan's evasive reply at 1:17-cr-0337 (RJS), EFC No. 291 will highlight the gross miscarriage of

justice with my wrongful prosecution and false imprisonment.

Judge Sullivan is now also refusing to docket correspondences submitted by me on the court record. In December 2022, |
submitted correspondence with exhibits via United States Postal Services ("USPS") with tracking number: 7022 1670 0001
8869 9998 and in January 2023, | submitted correspondence with exhibits via USPS with tracking number: 7022 1670 0001
8869 9523, both were delivered however not docketed on the court record.

As previously stated in my January 6, 2023 and December 21, 2022 correspondences to Messrs. Polite Jr and Williams, |
signed the Civilian Crime Report under penalty of perjury, hence if they or the U.S. Department of Justice disagrees with me
then they should prosecute me criminally for perjury, otherwise they should dismiss the criminal cases and convictions against
me given the gross miscarriage of justice concerns with the cases.

| respectfully submit the above and look forward to hearing from you.

Dated: February 9, 2023
White Deer, Pa. 17887-1000

very truly yours

/sl Raheem J. Brenneman
Raheem J. Brennerman

E: rijbrennerman@gmail.com
W: https://freeraheem.org

Cc: The Rt. Honorable James CLEVERLY MP, U.K. Foreign Secretary

Cc: Honorable Madame Karen PIERCE, Ambassador of the U.K. to the U.S.

Cc: Ms. Lisa STRATHDEE, Vice Consul, British Consulate, New York

Cc: The Rt. Honorable Greg HANDS MP, U.K. Member of Parliament for Fulham and Chelsea



Raheem J. Brennerman
Reg. No. 54001-048
Federal Correctional Institution

Allenwood Low

P. O. Box 1000
White Deer, Pa. 17887-1000

Assistant Attorney General, Mr. Kenneth A. POLITE Jr.
United States Department of Justice

Criminal Division

Washington, D.C.

-and-

United States Attorney, Mr. Damian WILLIAMS
Southern District of New York

One St. Andrew's Plaza
New York, New York 10007

January 6, 2023

BY E-MAIL
kenneth.polite@usdoj.gov
damian.williams@usdoj.gov

Regarding: Raheem Jefferson BRENNERMAN
Civilian Crime Report

Dear Messrs. Polite Jr. and Williams,

It has now become necessary to write directly to you (Mr. Polite Jr.) rather than just copying you on the e-mails as 90 days (from
October 5, 2022) has elapsed since submitting the signed civilian crime report forms and addendum ("Civilian Crime Report”)
(copy appended) to U.S. Attorney, Mr. Damian Williams and his office, U.S. Attorney Office for the Southern District of New
York, Civilian Crime Report Unit (Criminal Division). To-date, no response has been received despite the U.S. Attorney Office,
Southern District of New York, requesting that | complete, sign and return the forms to them so they may promptly complete

their investigation.

Among the misconducts complained of, Judge Richard J. Sullivan intentionally misrepresented (fabricated) evidence to falsely
satisfy the law and statute to convict and imprison me (see 17-cr-0337 (RJS), at EFC Nos. 269, 270, 272, 274, 288) that is the

reason why | am currently imprisoned. However while | remain unjustly imprisoned, the Southern District of New York
prosecutors and federal judges who intentionally violated my civil and Constitutional rights are protected by the U.S. Attorney

Office for the Southern District of New York. They (U.S. Attorney Office, S.D.N.Y.) are procrastinating with acknowledgment of
the truth and facts, notwithstanding that the crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me are succinctly highlighted In

unambiguous text appended with the civilian crime report.

Today, | say to you as | said to Mr. Williams in the e-mail to him on December 22, 2022. The Civilian Crime Report (copy
appended) which | submitted to the U.S. Attorney for the Southern District of New York and U.S. Attorney Office for the
Southern District of New York on October 5, 2022 was signed by me and submitted under the penalty of perjury hence if the
U.S. Attorney Office, S.D.N.Y. and the U.S. Department of Justice believe that | made false statements in the civilian crime

report, then | urge you to act to indict and prosecute me for perjury otherwise you/they should dismiss the criminal
cases/convictions against me and stop the continued violation of my civil and Constitutional rights which arose from the crimes

and misconduct perpetuated against me by Southern District of New York prosecutors and federal judges.

Since June 1, 2017, when the U.S. Attorney Office for the Southern District of New York indicted me under false pretense and
based on falsities to the grand jury (given that the prosecutors and federal judges had to misrepresent (fabricate) evidence and



conspire to withhold and hide evidence), they abridged my civil and Constitutional rights to liberty and property. Furthermore, as
of the date of this e-mail/correspondence | have been imprisoned at Allenwood Low federal prison for over one thousand four
hundred (1,400) days based on crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me by these prosecutors and federal judges. In
that time, my mother passed away while waiting for me to clear my name and return to donate my kidneys to save her life.

Judge Sullivan and the prosecutors ignored my pleas.

The law makes it a federal crime to aid and abet intentional violation of civil and Constitutional rights. Silence and ignoring the
truth and facts are tantamount to aiding and abetting the continued violation of my civil and Constitutional rights. | have copied
you and other Department of Justice officials on all correspondence(s) since September 2002 and made you and everyone
aware of the crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me, which intentionally violate my civil and Constitutional rights.

This e-mail/correspondence is submitted to further develop the record.

Thank you and Best regards,

Raheem J. Brennerman

E: ribrennerman@gmail.com
W: hitps://freeraheem.org



Raheem J. Brennerman
Reg. No. 54001-048
Federal Correctional Institution

Allenwood Low
P. O. Box 1000
White Deer, Pa. 17887-1000

U.S. Attorney Damian Williams

United States Attorney
Southern District of New York
One St. Andrew's Plaza

New York, New York 10007

-and-

United States Attorney Office

Civilian Crime Report Unit (Criminal Division)
Southern District of New York

One St. Andrew's Plaza

New York, New York 10007

December 21, 2022

BY E-MAIL & CERTIFIED FIRST CLASS MAIL

Regarding: Raheem Jefferson BRENNERMAN
Civilian Crime Report

Dear Mr. Damian Williams/U.S. Attorney Office,

| am writing to follow-up on my correspondences and submitted Civilian Crime Report which your office provided to me. It has
now been over ten weeks since we submitted the civilian crime report forms and addendum ("Civilian Crime Report") to your

office, delivered on October 5, 2022.

To-date, we have received no formal update nor have we received notice of appointment of an independent counsel to conduct
the necessary review/investigation given that the egregious conducts complained of involves federal judges in the Southern
District of New York and federal prosecutors from your office, U.S. Attorney Office for the Southern District of New York.

The passage of time does not dissipate the misconduct and Constitutional rights deprivation. Furthermore, the civilian crime
report forms were signed and submitted pursuant to penalty of perjury hence your office should either charge and prosecute me
criminally if you/your office disagree with the conducts complained of in the civilian crime report submission or in the alternative
you/your office should dismiss the criminal cases against me given that the records are unambiguous and plain in highlighting

the reported crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me.

We look forward to a timely resolution of this matter.

Respectfully submitted

/s/ Raheem J. Brennerman
RAHEEM JEFFERSON BRENNERMAN

E: rjbrennerman@gmail.com
W: https://freeraheem.org



X ~ Raheem J. Brennerman
Reg. No. 54001-048
Federal Correctional Institution

Allenwood Low
P. O. Box 1000
Wh_ite Deer, Pa. 17887-1000

U.S. Attorney Mr. Damian Williams

United States Attorney
Southern District of New York

One St. Andrew's Plaza
New York, New York 10007

-and-

United States Attorney's Office

Southern District of New York
Attn: Civilian Crime Reports Unit (Criminal Division)

St. Andrew's Plaza
New York, New York 10007

September 30, 2022

PRIVATE & LEGALLY CONFIDENTIAL
BY CERTIFIED FIRST CLASS MAIL

Regarding: Raheem Jefferson Brennerman
Criminal case: U.S. v. Brennerman, 17 Cr. 337 (RJS)

Criminal case: U.S. v. Brennerman et. ano., 17 Cr. 155-2 (LAK)

Dear Sirs / U.S. Attorney Damian Williams,

This Addendum (the "ADDENDUM") is submitted with the appendéed CIVILIAN CRIME REPORT form on my behalf to
succinctly highlight the CRIMES and Misconduct in more depth than permitted in the report form. Additionally, this addendum
summarizes part of the investigation questions and seeks immediate reprieve from the continued civil and Constitutional rights

violations.

BAIL:

In light of the egregious miscarriage of justice and the civil and Constitutional rights violations already suffered and which |

continue to suffer, | request that | be immediately released from prison on bail (the "BAIL") pending completion of your
investigation into the crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me. | am not adverse to posting bond for bail and complying

with bail conditions pending the completion of your investigation.

CRIMES & MISCONDUCT:

U.S. DOJ prosecutors (Assistant U.S. Attorneys Robert B. Sobelman, Nicolas T. Landsman-Roos, Danielle R. Sassoon and
Emil J. Bove lll) indicted, prosecuted and imprisoned me for bank fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1344(1) and
conspiracy to commit bank fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1349, where there was no conduct that violated the federal
statute. That precipitated Judge Richard J. Sullivan of the Southern District of New York to intentionally misrepresent (fabricate)
evidence by surreptitiously supplanting Morgan Stanley Smith Barney, LLC, a non-FDIC insured institution where | had a wealth
management brokerage account with Morgan Stanley Private Bank, a FDIC insured institution where | had no interaction, in an
endeavor to falsely satisfy the federal law and statute to wrongly convict and falsely imprison me for bank fraud and conspiracy
to commit bank fraud. Judge Sullivan has remained silent for over ten (10) months, despite me highlighting the crimes and



misconduct to him;

In addition, the same U.S. DOJ prosecutors, acting on behalf of Judge Lewis A. Kaplan of the Southern District of New York,

charged me with federal crimes including criminal contempt of court in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 401(3), wire fraud in
violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1343 and conspiracy to commit wire fraud in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1349 then conspired
with Linklater LLP (attorney for alleged victim) through Attorney Paul Stephen Hessler to intentionally withhold and hide
production of the exculpatory evidence, missing ICBC files including [underwriting file], [notes], [e-mails],[meeting minutes],

which demonstrates my innocence, so as to wrongly convict and falsely imprison me;

In the Collateral Attack proceeding for the criminal contempt of court conviction, Judge Lewis A. Kaplan then endeavored to
cover-up the crimes and misconduct by ordering closure of the entire proceeding without granting my request for production of

the evidence, missing ICBC files, despite Linklaters LLP New York office confirming possession of the evidence, and my
request for evidentiary hearing with Mr. Hessler testifying under oath as to why he intentionally withheld and hid the evidence,
missing ICBC files. Judge Kaplan did so because he masterminded the crimes and misconduct which U.S. DOJ prosecutors

perpetuated against me.

In essence, Judge Richard J. Sullivan, the U.S. DOJ prosecutofs and Judge Lewis A. Kaplan intentionally violated my civil

and Constitutional rights and the direct appeal panel court judges at the Second Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals aided and
abetted them in committing these crimes and misconduct against me and in violating my civil and Constitutional rights.

PERTINENT COURT FILINGS & CASE CURRENT STATUS:

Case Status Update:

a.) Fraud case - 17 Cr. 337 (RJS):

On November 16, 2021, | filed an Omnibus motion which includes motion for Collateral Attack; Bail pending determination of
the Collateral Attack; Disqualification of Judge Richard J. Sullivan from continuing to preside over the case; Stay of enforcement
of Judgment of conviction and sentence. For over ten months, Judge Richard J. Sullivan has remained silent on the motion

while | remain unjustly incarcerated.

b.) Criminal contempt of court case - 17 Cr. 155-2 (LAK):

On January 31, 2022, | filed an Omnibus motion which includes motion for Collateral Attack. In the motion, | highlighted to

Judge Lewis A. Kaplan that the evidence, missing ICBC files, which my trial counsel failed to obtain and present at trial were
important and showed that | am innocent. | requested for production of the evidence, missing ICBC files, in support of my
petition because I[CBC's New York based counsel, Linklaters LLP, confirmed the evidence, missing ICBC files, were in their
possession. | also requested for the testimony of Linklater's partner, Attorney Paul S. Hessler, under oath as to why he '

intentionally withheld and hid the evidence, missing ICBC files, prior to trial.

| argued that my trial counsel were Constitutionally ineffective for failing to obtain subpoena from the Court to obtain the
evidence prior to trial. Further that, my trial counsel's failure to obtain the evidence deprived me of the ability to present my
complete defense at trial in violation of my Sixth Amendment Constitutional right. | also highlighted that the U.S. DOJ
prosecutors, acting on behalf of the Court, committed crimes and misconduct against me by conspiring with Linklaters LLP
(attorney for alleged victim) through Attorney Paul S. Hessler to intentionally withhold and hide away the evidence, missing
ICBC files which demonstrates my innocence so as to falsely imprison me. That, while U.S. DOJ prosecutors’ subpoena to
Linklaters LLP's New York office produced over 5,000 pages of discovery, the only missing discovery were the pertinent
evidence, missing ICBC files, including the [underwriting file], [e-mails], [notes] and [meeting minutes] etc, which demonstrates

my innocence of the charged crimes.

Judge Kaplan in an endeavor to cover-up the conspiracy, crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me by U.S. DOJ
prosecutors, acting on his behalf, ordered closure of the entire proceedings without granting my request for production of the
evidence, missing ICBC files, which shows my innocence or permitting the testimony of Mr. Hessler as to why he intentionally

withheld and hid the evidence, missing ICBC files, which demonstrates my innocence.

Pertinent Court filings:
a.) Fraud case: U.S. v. Brennerman, 17 Cr. 337 (RJS), EFC Nos. 269, 270, 272, 274.



b.) Criminal contempt of court case: Brennerman v. U.S., 22 Cv. 996 (LAK), EFC Nos. [all docket entries]

Website:

https://freeraheem.org

PART INVESTIGATION QUESTIONS:

a.) Why the appellate panel court (Judges Rosemary S. Pooler, William J. Nardini, Reena Raggi) falsely stated in their summary
order that the evidence, missing ICBC files, did not exist beyond my bare assertion and how they found that | defrauded an
FDIC insured institution where no evidence supported such conclusion. Further, why they refused to recall the mandate

following my request for them to correct their errors;

b.) Why Judge Richard J. Sullivan intentionally misrepresented (fabricated) evidence to falsely satisfy the law to convict and
imprison me for bank fraud and conspiracy to commit bank fraud and why Judge Lewis A. Kaplan encouraged conspiracy
between the U.S. DOJ prosecutors, acting on his behalf, and Linklaters LLP (attorney for alleged victim) through Attorney Paul
S. Hessler to intentionally withhold and hide away the evidence, missing ICBC files, then endeavored to cover-up the crimes
and conspiracy. Judge Kaplan initiated the criminal prosecution, sort more willing prosecutors when the initial set of prosecutors

refused to prosecute then assigned the criminal case to himself so he could rule favorably;

c.) What investigation was undertaken by U.S. Criminal investigator Justin McCabe Ellard and Co., and how the civil case
turned criminal, given that the pertinent evidence, missing ICBC files which documents whether any criminal contempt of court
or fraud (wire fraud and conspiracy to commit wire fraud) occurred, has never been obtained or reviewed by the prosecution.
Also how the prosecution indicted, prosecuted and imprisoned me for bank fraud and conspiracy to commit bank fraud where

there was no conduct that violated the federal bank fraud statute;

d.) why Linklaters LLP through Attorney Paul S. Hessler conspired with Government prosecutors, acting on behalf of Judge
Lewis A. Kaplan, to intentionally withhold and hide away the evidence, missing ICBC files, which demonstrates my innocence of

the charged crimes;

e.) Why ICBC and ICBC London through Mr. Julian R. Madgett participated in the conspiracy to violate my civil and
Constitutional rights by providing false testimony under oath during trial;

f.) Why the Chief Judge of the Southern District of New York, Judge Laura Taylor Swain refused to act and protect my civil and
Constitutional rights when | notified her of crimes and misconduct perpetuated against me which violates my civil and

Constitutional rights;

g.) Why the Magistrate judge in Las Vegas refused to release me even though the arrest warrant prepared and signed by
Judge Kaplan was defective. While the arrest warrant bore the underlying civil case number for the civil case between ICBC
(London) plc and The Blacksands Pacific Group, Inc., from which the criminal cases arose, the caption was fabricated to

state: United States v. Raheem Brennerman when such case did not exist at the time of issuance of the warrant. Additionally,
Judge Kaplan wrote-in "the Petition" on the warrant to support an offense conduct despite no signed petition in existence at the

time of my arrest.

h.) Whether Attorneys Maranda Fritz and Brian Waller previously of Thompson Hine LLP were complicit in the conspiracy and
misconduct to violate my civil and Constitutional rights to wrongly convict and falsely imprison me.

| respectfully submit the above and pray that you do the right thing to rectify this civil and Constitutional rights violation.

Dated: September 30, 2022

White Deer, Pa. 17887-1000
Respectfully submittea

/s/ Raheem J. Brennerman

RAHEEM JEFFERSON BRENNERMAN
Federal Correctional Institution
Allenwood Low

P. O. Box 1000
White Deer, Pa. 17887-1000
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The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Government in legal proceedings and works closely with investigative agencies including

the FBL. The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within
the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange,
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Umited States Attorney’s Office
Southern District of Newr York
Civilian Cdme Keports Unit
Criminal Division
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‘§orisdiction of this Office to investigate and that further information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will be
- contacted. This Office does not resolve individual consumer complaints. .
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAL SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, to avoid interference with the sovereignty of
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Xoes this Report Pertain to an Ongoing Case? - ' @Yes l—.szO hNot Sure

Xf Yes, Please Provide the Following Case’ Informaﬁlm

Case Title and Docket Nnmber (if known): d S: Ve g KE’VWMHT\/ lq_ CR ga} ( KIS
WS+ v BrennER MAn ET- Brvo, 173 (R 155 (LAK)

Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws that you would like to bring to our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send original documents):

_ Puense _SEe_PrrenDED AODENDUM.

f




Unmnited States Attorney’s Office
Sonthern District of New York
Civilian Came Reports Unit
Criminal Division

~ Civilian Crime Repott
The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Government in legal proceedings and works closely with investigative agencies including
the FBI. The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within
the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange,

Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.
WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL, GR LEET ON VOICEMAITL

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:
Rertery Jo Brenn E-Rman|  A-u-S:A. Nicorps T LANDSma— Koo
Your Name Name of Person Bein Being Rep orted
_f—_a_/%_v_gtz_\/w | luTHIRN DISTRICT OF NV o kR
Address Address

ﬂ 0 . 60% fObO PR R B 37. BNORE NS /LP;’Z/%
Address (Line 2) _ Address (Line 2)
Wihte DEER, P 1F88F | NEN YeRK A [COCE
City, State Zip City, State . Zip
County Phone County Phone . |

Although the volume of information we receive from concerned members of the public prevents us from responding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will cairefully consider the information you have provided us to determine
whether there is 2 matter for this Office to investigate. Should we determine that your Report raises.a matter within the
jurisdiction of this Office to investigate and that further information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will be
- contacted. This Office does not resolve inidividual consumer complaints. .
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAL: SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, fo avoid interference with the sovereignty o
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Does this Report Pertfain to an Ongoing Case? ~ [ZPYBS l:’No E’Not Sure

Xf Yes, Please Provide the Following Case Tuformation: _ | | |
Case Title and Docket Number (if known): (/{ '5 V- 6£.t‘7"/f\/ K fﬂ/—‘x—ﬁ/ J +- CR 3 37‘ ( RIS )

U: S v BREANNVERM A ET- Arvo. 5 | F Cr” 155 (LFHC

Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal Iaws that you would like to bring fo our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send original documents):

Prense SE6 APPevnen ADPOEN Dum

r




United States Attorney’s Office
Sonthern Distrct of New York
Crvilian Crime Reporits Unit
Criminal Division

) Civilian Crime Repott
The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Govemment in legal proceedings and works closely with investigative agencies including

the FBI. The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within
the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange,

Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.
WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL OR LEFT ON VOICENMATL

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:

Roueem 7o BRENNTR mAn | Adss:A Danll e RENEE SASSOON
Your Name Name of Person Being Reported :
o AL wooo Lo SoUTHIRAN DITRIT 0F NEW YokK
Address . Address

P*- O« 60‘& [ODO . - OnE ST QT\IDK‘FUQ” ﬁﬁ’lﬂ

Address (Line 2) LA N Address (Line 2) '

WNHTE DEER, A 8% | N&EYYokk, AN JO0OF

City, State Zip City, State : Zip

r\(le

County 3 Phone County Phoné .

Although the volume of information we receive from concerned members of the public prevents us from resp onding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will carefully consider the information you have provided us to determine
whether there is a matter for this Office fo investigate. Should we determine that your Report raises.a matter within the
jurisdiction of this Office to investigate and that furfher information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will be

- contacted. This Office does not resolve individual consumer complaints. .
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAI: SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, to avoid interference with the sovereignty o:
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Does this Report Perfain to an Ongoing Case? ~ [ZFYes l:fNo INTat Sure

If Yes, Please Provide the Following Case Tnformation:

Case Title and Docket Num_ﬁer (if known): u‘ S Vo B RN {;Q M AN : H CR ¢ gg:l‘ _(j@)

 Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws that you would like to bring o our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send original documents):

PLepse SEF PPPENOED  ADDENOUM

I




Umted States Attormey’s Office
Sonthern Distract of Nevs York
Civilian Crime Reports Unit
Criminal Division

 Civilian Crime Report
The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Government in legal proceedjngs and works closely with investigative agencies including
the FBI. The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’'s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within

the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange,
Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.

WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MATL OR LEFT CN VOICEMAITL

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:
Rewteem T G RENNVER M A JusTun Mc(ABE FLLArRD
Your Name Name of Person Being Reported
fo1 mLenwooo Low) Soutteerl DISTRACT Of NER \/o/&K
Address _ Address
Ipu O - @OX ﬂOOC . . OpE §T0 AnDREA pu%’lﬁ
Address (Line 2) _ Address (Line 2) i
WHITE DFTR, P THE8F | BN YoRK, nM |00 07F
City, State : Zip City, State . E 2
County Phone County - Phoné | R

Although the volume of information we receive from concerned memb ers of the public prevents us from responding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will carefully consider the information you have provided us to determine
whether there is a matter for this Office to investigate. Should we determine that your Report raises.a matter within the
jurisdiction of this Office to investigate and that furfher information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will be
- contacted. This Office does not resolve inidividual consumer complaints. .
NOTE: FOR INTERNATIONATL: SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, to avoid Interference with the sovereignty o
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Daes this Report Pertain to aﬁ Ongoing Case? ~ [\Z?Yes l:fNo :

If Yes, Please Provide the Following Case Tuformation:

Case Title and DocketNumber (if known): U 3. -V 67 RE N Nf‘p\qu‘f\‘ r:}(- CR 55?' (@38) |
1eSe vo BRENNERMAW ET. Ao, [T sz 155 (Lf’—h)

Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws ‘Ehat you would like to bring fo our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send original documents):

PLERSE Set P[WFT\_! PTD @ﬁa%ﬂ-b_um »




United States Attorney's Office
Sounthern District of New York
Civilian Crime Reports Unit
Criminal Division

. Civilian Crime Report
The U.S. A’ctomey s Office represents the Govemment in legal proceedmgs and works closely with investigative agencies including
the FBIL. . The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within

the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Duichess, Orange,
Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.

WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL OR LEFT ON VOICEMAIT.

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:

Reteem Je BRENNERMAN  Juoee LEwis A- KAPAN
Your Name Name of Person Being Reported

Fal  Arien WOOD [ow) SOUTHFRA RISTRICT ©F NE- NMoRK
Address. | | Address
{. 0. @ch [000 Ak E T B VFﬂﬁL S’(ﬁ\f{"’(
Address (Line 2) _ Address (Line 2)

Weite ReeR, b 17887 | Now HorK, n (OO0 |
City, State Zip City, State ; Zip
ST O TN AL L |

County Phone County Phone .

A]though the volume of information we receive from concerned members of the public prevents us from resp onding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will carefully consider the information you have provided us to determinc
whether there is a2 matter for this Office to investigate. Should we determine that your Report raises.a matter within the
jurisdi¢tion of this Office to investigate and that furfher information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will b
- contacted. This Office does not resolve iridividual consumer complaints. .
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAL: SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, fo avoid interference with the sovereignty o:
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Does this Report Pertain 1o an Ongoing Case? - ‘ E&Yes I::ENO DNot Sure
- : . Y . - t ; . s

If Yes, Please Provide the Following Case’ Informaﬁ;m

Case Title and Docket Number (if known): d rS V. Q)MW }?’]Pn’\} ET- A‘f\/O'u .. (? Cﬂ. 155 Lﬁ’]é
BQ/‘E’!\JNTP\MM v S, 22 (V. 996 (1AK)

Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws that you would like to bring to our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send original documents):

T PLepSE SEE PPPENQED ADDENOUM




Umted States Attorney’s Office
Sonthernn Distrct of New York
Civilizan Crime Reports Unii

Criminal Divisior

- Civilian Crime Report
The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Government in legal proceedings and works closely with investigative agencies including
the FBI. The Criminal Division of the United States Aftorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws withic
the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange.
Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.

WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL OR LEFT ON VOICEMAIL

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:
RAteery) 2« BREN NER mAN P SterHen HeEsSUER
Your Name Name of Person Being Reported
o fquénf 1/\)&019 LOW Porue - S- H’fJSL{—}V @ d’xnf—‘ﬂc ¢ Csy).
Address : | Address .
ﬁ 0. 8 07(‘ [ O Do
Address (Line 2) o Address (L?n_e 2) ST
WHTE EFR, P I?F&gz 5 B LRt
City, State City, State ; Zip
B _/\/ﬁ__ R R LR L
County Phone County Phone .

- Although the volume of information we receive from concerned members of the public prevents us from responding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will carefully consider the information you have provided us to determini
whether there is 2 matter for this Office to investigate. Should we determine that your Report raises a matter within the
jurisdiction of this Office to investigate and that fuxrfher information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will b
- contacted. This Office does not resolve iridividual consumer complaints. .
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAL: SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, to avoid inferference with the sovereignty o
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Dﬂes this Report Pertain to an Ongoing Case? = EYE:S I:ENO ot Sove

o — - &

If Yes, Please Provide the Following Case’ Informat{an- | _ .
Case Title and Docket Number (if known): Mwm P, 7’ (.ﬂ X 3%'% Iej S
RS vo BREAMNVERMAN ET. Ario. , (T (R. |55 (LAK

Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws that you would like to bring fo our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send original documents):

. PLEASE JEE APPEDED /%‘f)o&\-j_bj}j_n’j |




United States Attorney’s Office
Sonthern District of New York
Civilian Crime Keports Unit
Criminal Division

| ~ Civilian Crime Report
The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Government in legal proceedings and works closely with investigative agencies including
the FBI. The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within

the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhaﬁan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange,
Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.

WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MAIL GR LEFT ON VOICEMAIL

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:
Ronteern 7. BRENNERM A LINK LATERS LLF
Your Name Name of Person Being Reported
FC ArienN woon  Low /270 /Jrl/t*NuE Of THF /%mz—fifcﬁf
Address _ Gk . - Address
7. 0. Box 10600 .
Address (Line 2) : Ak Address (Line 2) AR
wiite REL, fa 17887 - | NG Nogk, Y 10(o4 .
City, State _ L RN City, State : | Zip
—éounty Phone County Phone .

Although the volume of information we receive from concerned members of the public prevents us from responding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will carefully consider the information you have provided us to determinc
whether there is 2 matter for this Office to investigate. Should we defermine that your Report raises a matter within the
jurisdiction of this Office to investigate and that further information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will be
- contacted. This Office does not resolve inidividual consumer complaints.
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAL: SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, fo avoid interference with the sovereignty o:
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Daes this Report Perta_in to an Ongoing Case? = EFYBS I__ENO ENOt Sure

If Yes, Please Prov:[de the Following Case Information:

Case Title and Docket Num:ber (if known): Uede Ve ﬁf(h'\{ W!ﬂﬂv’\( [? Cﬂ_h 327(:}' .ﬁjg
' u de Vs 66‘:\/!\1W ™M A ET @WJ:.. {;L (R. iS55 (LJ’-H

 Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws that you would like fo bring o our attention. Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send ori ginal documents):

" PLEASE SEE PPPENOED POOENOUM

‘




09/30/2022

United States Attorney’s Office
Southern Distrct of Nevr York
Civilian Crime Keports Unit

Craminal Division

| - Civilian Crime Report
The U.S. Attorney’s Office represents the Government in legal proceedings and works closely with investigative agencies including

the FBI. The Criminal Division of the United States Attorney’s Office is responsible for enforcing the federal criminal laws within
the Southern District of New York, which encompasses the boroughs of Manhattan and the Bronx, as well as Dutchess, Orange,

Putnam, Rockland, Sullivan, and Westchester Counties.
WE CANNOT CONSIDER INFORMATION SUBMITTED BY E-MATL. OR LEFT ON VOICEMAIL

Person Completing This Report: Person/Entity Being Reported:

RAHE I 64@/\/7\/"6%\77'). o UL~ K Ke MADEETT

Your Name Name of Person Being Reported
T Auen v p Lo 8| Kink wm@m SWET_
Address | it w | Address
7. O, g@j( |O00 (B Cﬁm\f@m* FLL
Address (Line 2) - _ Address (Line 2)
whne OFR, fa [T8%% Lorper! , U-K: s
City, State Zip City, State . Zip
'County Phone County % Phoné l |

Althuugh the volume of information we receive from concerned members of the pubhc prevents us from responding
individually to every Report, be assured that we will cairefully consider the information you have provided us to determine
whether there is a matter for this Office to investigate. Should we determine that your Report raises a matter within the
jurisdiction of this Office to investigate and that further information from you is necessary for our investigation, you will be

- contacted. This Office does not resolve individual consumer complaints. .
NOTE FOR INTERNATIONAL SUBMISSIONS

We review for any appropriate action all submissions we receive. However, to avoid interference with the sovereignty o:
foreign nations, we do not respond to or acknowledge submissions from mailing addresses outside of the United States.

Does this Report Pertain to an Ongoing Case? =~ @i’es l:ENO I:E“I\Tot Sure
: . _ | -

If Yes, Please Provide the Following Case'Informaﬁ;m:
; s "
Case Title and Docket Number (if known): U S¢ __‘f > 6\@0\;?\75:2#) P

Please clearly describe the violation of federal criminal laws that you would Jike to bring to our attention, Include as much information as
possible; including the dates, places and nature of incident, and contact information for any witnesses (do not send ori ginal documents):

_.PU&P_Y;SE &'E’E /)\‘:PAOW\SDED /%@9{37\/.@1/{«1’} | - J + iy o -




09/30/2022

Are You a Victim bfthis Alleged Crime? | | Are You Aware of Any Other Victim(s)?
l__‘_;_e_{es DNO DNot Sure EYﬁS 'j\Io ]_:_\/Not Sure
If Yes, flease List Other Victm(s): _

Are You Represented by an Attorney in this Matter? ggYes &l{

If Yes, Please Provide Attomey Contact Info: -

Name: | Phone:

Address:

Have You Filed a Lawsuit Conceming this Matter? ____éYes Q&(

If Yes, Please Provide the Following Case Information:
Case Title and Docket Number:

Name and Address of Court:

Status of Court Case (pending, dismissed, settled):-
Have You Pﬁuﬂy Filed a Report about this Matter with this Office or Any Other Federal, State or Local Agency(s)?
_MNo

_,Yes IEYQS, Date Filed:
_Contact Person: Agency:
Status of Previous Report: |

By submitting this form you cerfify that all of the statements made in this report (including continuation pages and
addendum) are irue, complete, and correct, to the best of your knowledge. You understand that a false statement of 2

material fact is a ¢criminal offense (18 U.S.C. Section 1001).

5124—;\,;\):/ J7 O Date: : / 30 /22 :

IMPORTANT NOTE REGARDING THE PRESERVATION OF YOUR LEGAL RIGHTS:

Submitting a Report to this Office has no effect on any statute of limitation that might apply to any claim you may have. By .
submitting a Report to this Office, you have not commenced a lawsuit or other legal proceeding, and this Office has not
initiated an irivestigation or lawsuit regarding the subject of your Report. If you seek to sue for money or other relief, you

- should contact a private attorney to represent you in court.

Mail this completed report to: United States Attorney’s Otfiice
Southern District of New York
Attn: Civilian Crime Reports Unit (Criminal Division)
One St. Andrew’s Plaza
New York, NY 10007
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